cityclerk@cityofmarseilles.com

From: scott damnjanovic

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 8:19 AM

To: lesley Hart; Christina M. Cantlin; mcampbell@kgglic.com
Subject: FOIA request

Attachments: mayor disorder conduct ordinance.pdf

City of Marseilles
FOIA officer

200 riverfront dr

Marseilles, IL 61341

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST FORM

DATE: 10-14-2025

All emails, texts or other city records pertaining to an ordinance 1883 amending chapter 132. To help you
locate and narrow down the public records requested | have enclosed a screenshot of the city issued
news letter stating that the amendment was tabled, so all city records related to the verbiage in the

proposed amendment, who decided to table it and why and all other city records relating to this
amendment

I'have also included a FOIA request response from last year when the mayor tried to get this same
ordinance amended, and was tabled at the advice of the city lawyers.

Digital records are prefered when possible

Scott Damnjanovic



